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1. DATABASE No. 01159
2. NAME Greenough Road Board Office (fmr) (1906)
3. LOCATION Clinch Place, Greenough
4. DESCRIPTION OF PLACE INCLUDED IN THIS ENTRY
Victoria Location 10358, being the whole of the land comprised in Certificate
of Title Volume 1189 Folio 436.
5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA Shire of Greenough
6 OWNER The Trustees of the Diocese of North West Australia.
HERITAGE LISTINGS
= Register of Heritage Places: Interim Entry 13/07/2001
Permanent Entry 14/12/2001
= National Trust Classification: Recorded 05/09/1977
< Town Planning Scheme: e
= Municipal Inventory: Adopted 22/12/1998
= Register of the National Estate: ~  —emememees
8. CONSERVATION ORDER
9. HERITAGE AGREEMENT
10. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Greenough Road Board Office (fmr) building and grounds, consisting of a single
room rectangular stone building of Victorian Georgian style with brick
guoining to corners and openings and a corrugated roof, and a concrete lined
corrugated galvanised iron water tank (1907) at the northern corner of the
building, are of cultural heritage significance for the following reasons:
the place is a well executed and intact example of a modest stone civic
building;
the place is located in the centre of Greenough, a precinct of significant
buildings which together form a cultural landscape of considerable
significance;
the place is the former centre of local government in Greenough;
the place is typical of local government buildings constructed in early
twentieth century regional Western Australia; and
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the place contributes to the Greenough community’s sense of place. It
has served as venue for the Anglican Ladies Guild and has continuing
associations as a venue for the Anglican Sunday School.

The following features on and in the building are intrusive: Floorboards cut to
access under floor, metal patches on ground floor, while the following are
considered of little significance: Timber skirting on elevation 1, 3 and 4, timber
mantle and rendered wall finish on elevation 2.

No physical evidence has remained of a former 'tool' shed (1907). The
remains of a concrete slab to the north (rear) of the building are the only
possible remnants of a generator shed (1946).
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